To the Honorable Winchendon Conservation Commission
109 Front St

Town Hall

C/O Matthew S. Marro, Agent

Winchendon, MA 01475

Dear Honorable Commission:

Please consider this request to amend the current order of Conditions at Ingleside Dr, DEP 345-
0731, for the following:

1. Construction of 3 Disc Golf Tee pads within the buffer Zone*

Placing of 3 Disc golf baskets within the buffer zone*

3. Basic Fairways that will cross over the intermittent stream and the associated wetlands. Please
note that there is no filling proposed, however, there will be some vegetation management. As
the vast majority of vegetation is invasive. We will continually manage the invasives to keep
them from spreading.
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*See Attachment 1 for reference

Thank you for your consideration in this important matter. We look forward to meeting with you.

ChristoMTompkins
Winchendon Disc Golf Course Designer
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